2018/4/11 https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mailOperate/mailOperateAction_mailPrint.do?mailOperate Type=print&emailldentity=005acd75c10c4704@Q0. ..

TR KL

RE: yRiEAE VS8 12Q1 2 AN

KA N: Sun Jinghan 7% %(MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <Jinghan_Sun@saic-gm.com> i [d]: 2018-04-11 10:40

Wtk N BEH <zhaominli@cct.cn>;

#iA

From: XS] [mailto:zhaominli@cct.cn]

Sent: 20184F4 H 10 H 10:09

To: Sun Jinghan f)\i# 7&(MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <Jinghan_Sun@saic-gm.com>
Subject: i A BRIV 5518 EEQL 2 RN

INEFE AR U,
ﬁﬁmﬁw%?d8$4H20HLﬁa4H46U%NI‘ﬁ%%ifx}ﬂﬂn8$leﬁjQ?&R IRt E R
EE [ [ B2 WU WA FR A J SR A

AN AR AT 1R, T BE R O A,

CMS
RIESR

BN AR ] E bR 2 BB WA BR A 7 - A6 5T/ L ifg/ i/ r
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
BEET Mandy Zhao

1k / + 86 (028) 87558271

£ ¥ / + 86 (028) 87558067

FHL/ + 86 134 0850 2408

P 1k /| ]http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "BX&#] <zhaominli@cct.cn>"

To: "jinghan_sun <jinghan_sun@saic-gm.com>"

Sent: 2018-04-10 10:01

Subject: %(/14.25--4.26 M R HEEIR G . AP RIGIRAG G KN 338 STHA D

h 3,

HEEWE, KT AN KRR . 4H P NaW 2B ESMIEZ, FTLAEL0LE Mg 17 nl H %P
IX — Ko

1, ?éll}llﬁﬂﬁ'g'ﬁ@)?ﬁ pifir: 4587c/18 CHXX[F )
AR, BEERE RS EEEL, RESMINaHE T, HEeEE160 ARy, Jammidrring 5. e &
HjT’f?*o

https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mailOperate/mailOperateAction_mailPrint.do?mailOperate Type=print&emailldentity=005acd75c10c4704@0060@... 1/2



2018/4/11 https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mailOperate/mailOperateAction_mailPrint.do?mailOperate Type=print&emailldentity=005acd75c10c4704@Q0. ..

2. KEPRIEHAIENE 5or: 5587c/18] CHEH)
RRHBR, 200 NBREE A, 2R F RIEZAAE

3. HBIN I SCHRE  pif: 6007s/IH) HEL,  65070/[] B
R, BEAFRAFI 5K, WAk AR AR BT — 5K

CMS
RIESR

RN A [ bR 2 U WA PRA R -t/ B/ a# i/
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
BH Mandy Zhao

1k / + 86 (028) 87558271

£ ¥ / + 86 (028) 87558067

FHL/ + 86 134 0850 2408

Mk / | ]http://www.cct.cn/mice/

Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM s letterhead.
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